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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of CIM Tools Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CIM Tools Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, included in these financial
statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on April 05, 2022.

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2021 included in these financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for
the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 dated April 05,2022 and April 04, 2021 respectively
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by
us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appcars from our cxamination of thosc books;




S.R. BAtLiBOI1 & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended,;

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been

paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: -

iii.

v,

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer note 34(b) to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under section ‘Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements’

CIM Tools Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties included in the property, plant and equipment have been given
as security against the financing facilities taken from the banks by the Company. Therefore, these title
deeds could not be made available to us for verification, however, the same has been confirmed by the
bank. Accordingly, we report that the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2023.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed
on such physical verification. Inventories lying with third parties have been confirmed by them as at
March 31, 2023 and discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not
noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(b) As disclosed in Note 15(b) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores from banks during the year on the basis of security of current
assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

(a) During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. _penifta,
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(c) The Company has granted loan to company where the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties which had fallen due during the year.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of section 185
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of
which provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable, have been complied with
by the Company.

W) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacturing of sub-assemblies for aerospace, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(vil) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though
there has been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) There dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales-
tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Nature of statute | Nature of the | Amount in | Period to which | Forum where the
dues INR Million | the amount | dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 0.13 | AY 2011-12 Central Processing
1961 Centre
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 0.17 | AY 2016-17 Central Processing
1961 Centre
(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of

account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{14 [
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(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
(d) basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
(e) funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(x)  (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares respectively during the year. The
funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. There are no fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures issued during the year.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
(b) filed by cost auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the-Grder is not

applicable to the Company. J/ R AL
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank

of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) The Group has a Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group, which is exempted from

registration requirement.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year respectively.

The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the year and we have taken into
consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be

transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with
second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 29 to
the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a

special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 23095812BGXDLU6479
Place of Signature: Noida

Date: May 24, 2023 3..'.[::
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ANNEXURE “2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CIM TOOLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of CIM Tools
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

o .m- d . ___ |
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

A8

per Anil Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 23095812BGXDLU6479
Place of Signature: Noida

Date: May 24, 2023



CIM Tools Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

{All amounis in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

Notes As at As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1,076.36 1,109.00 1,088.72
Capital work in progress 3 143.45 - 4.53
Intangible assets 4 7.03 8.92 8.86
Investment in subsidiaries and associate 5 437.09 45.89 45.89
Financial assets
i. Loans 6 7.00 7.00 0.11
ii. Other financial assets 7 5.44 5.32 5.32
Deferred tax assets (net) 17 34.93 48.16 21,75
Other non-current assets 8 155.31 0.05 -
Non-current tax assets (net) 20 1.78 1.67 1.64
Total non-current assets 1.868.39 1,226.01 1,176.82
Current assets
Inventories 9 972.68 661.31 639.08
Financial assets '
i. Trade receivables 10 816.12 417.63 309.89
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 1" 26.23 23.79 21.07
iii. Bank balances other than (ji) above 12 2843 93.43 134.70
iv. Loans 6 0.75 0.84 0.61
v. Other financial assets 7 2.69 1.90 0.46
Other current assets 8 30.43 32.96 25.56
Total current assets 1,877.33 1,231.86 1,131.37
Total assets 3,745.72 2,457.87 2,308.19
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 26.88 22.00 22.00
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 14 1.750.17 1,016.10 860.99
Total equity 1,777.06 1,038.10 882.99
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 15(a) 480.51 313.93 559.17
ii. Other financial liabilities 19 10.61 7.29 38.43
Employee benefit obligations 16 28.59 24,51 20.31
Total non-current liabilities 519.71 345.73 617.91
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 15(b}) 1,165.79 847.81 734.13
ii. Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 37.90 19.99 -
Total outstandlng.dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 18 192.83 131.27 39.77
and small enterprises
iii. Other financial liabilities 19 53.47 67.34 30.29
Employee benefit obligations 16 3.37 1.85 1.568
Current tax liabilities (net) 20 1.15 1.39 -
Other current liabilities 21 4.45 4.39 1.52
Total current liabilities 1,448.96 1,074.04 807.2%
Total liabilities 1,968.67 1,419.77 1,425.20
Total equity and liabilities 3,745.72 2,457.87 2,308.18
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

IC irm R_ﬁstration MNumber; 301003E/E300005

g Mehta
Rartner
Membership No.: 095812

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Whale,
DIN : 00

G.S
ime Directar
472617

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023

Kunal Bajaj
Nirector
DIN : 03545731

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023



CIM Tools Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts in INR Million, unl otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue
Revenue from contract with customers 22 (a) 2,268.30 1,623.96
Other operating revenue 22 (b) 39.75 18.41
Total revenue from operations 2,308.05 1,642.37
Other income 23 4.91 B.69
Total income 2,312.96 1,649.06
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 24 1,073.94 638.97
Changes in inventory of finished goods and work-in-progress 25 (102.94) 18.06
Employee benefits expense 26 313.39 225.38
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 127.28 106.08
Finance costs 28 70.84 71.26
Other expenses 29 562.35 428.58
Total expenses 2,044.86 1,488.33
Profit before tax 268.10 160.73
Tax expenses 30
-Current tax . . 62.39 31.40
-Deferred tax (2.13) (26.23)
Total tax expense 60.26 5.17
Profit for the year 207.84 155.56
Other comprehensive income
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent period
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations (0.50) (0.63)
Deferred tax on remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations 0.15 0.18
Other comprehensive income (0.35) {0.45)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of taxes 207.49 155.11
Earnings per share 31
Nominal value per share: INR 10/- (Previous year : INR 10/-)
Basic & Diluted 77.51 70.71
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Begistration Number: 301003E/E300005

5 Ve y, Kunal Bajaj
Partner i s y .-/ Director
Membership No.: 095812 ‘.. :' DIN : 00472617 ¢ DIN : 03545731
[\ —
Place: Noida 4 Z,E‘.'R}L\i\ Place: Noida Place: Noida

Date: May 24, 2023 e Date: May 24, 2023 Date: May 24, 2023



CIM Tools Private LImited

Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2023

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31, 2022

—— No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Opening Balance 22,00,000 22.00 22,00,000 22.00
Add: Issue of equity share capital 4.88,322 4.88 - -
Closing Balance 26,88,322 26.88 22,00,000 22.00
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus
. Capital . Total
Notes S:::l';:';s redemption ::::i':e:
P reserve g

Balance as at April 01, 2021 14 - 38.00 822.99 - 860.99

Profit for the year - - 155.66 155.56

Other comprehensive income 14 - - (0.45) (0.45)

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 156.11 155.11
Balance as at March 31, 2022 14 - 38.00 978.10 1,016.10
Balance as at April 01, 2022 14 - 38.00 978.10 1,016.10

Profit for the year - - 207.84 207.84

Other comprehensive income - - (0.35) (0.35)

Total comprehensive income for the year 14 - - 207.49 207.49

Issue of share capital 14 526.58 - - 526.58
Balance as at March 31, 2023 526.58 38.00 1,185.58 1,750.17

Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 -

- \ -
[}
-

per Anil Mehta
Partner
Membership No.: 095812

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023

Whole Time Director. /|

DIN : 004728617

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023

Kunal Baja

Birector

DIN : 03545731

Place: Noida
Date: May 24, 2023



CIM Tools Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit before tax 268.10 160.73
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flow:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 127.28 106.08
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.32 0.64
Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required (0.08) 0.09
Bad debts/ advances written off 240 -
Provision for doubtful debts/ advances 0.19 -
Provision for employee benefits 5.61 4.61
Interest income (2.67) (6.18)
Finance cost 70.84 71.26
Mark to Market Loss/{Gain) 6.20 (0.38)
Unrealised foreign exchange loss /gain (net) . (0.81) 24.37
Operating profit before working capital changes 477.38 361.21
Change in working capita]:
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 79.45 111.50
Increase/ (decrease) in other payables 0.06 2.87
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities 26.80 (12.64)
Increase/ (decrease) in employee benefits (0.51) (0.76)
(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables (398.73) (107.73)
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories (311.37) (22.24)
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets (0.75) (2.13)
(Increase)/ decrease in other receivables 0.59 (7.46)
Cash used in operations (604.46) (38.59)
Income taxes paid (net of refund) (47.25) (30.03)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operations (174.33) 292.60
B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Payments for property, plant and equipment (including capital work in progress) (387.53) (117.24)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3.63 0.21
Investment in subsidiary (391.20) -
Loan (to)/repaid by related parties (net) - (6.89)
Interest received 0.65 0.64
(Investment)/ proceeds from maturity of deposits with remaining maturity for more than 3
months 64.61 47.26
Net cash (used in) investing activities (709.84) (76.02)
C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from issues of shares 531.47 -
Interest paid (113.81) (51.61)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 301.57 -
Repayment of long term borrowings (149.82) (268.89)
Buy back of Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares of INR 10 each (85.64) -
Payment of tax on buy back of Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares (9.36) -
Proceeds/ (Repayment) from short term borrowings (net) 412.48 106.64
Net cash generated/(used in)from financing activities 886.89 (213.86)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2.72 2.72
Net foreign exchange difference on balance with banks in foreign currency (0.28) 0.00
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 23.79 21.07

Cash and cash equivalents as at year end 26.23 23.79




CIM Tools Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following (Note 11)
Balances with banks 26.18 23.73
Cash on hand 0.05 0.06
Cash and cash equivalents as at year end 26.23 23.79

Summary of significant accounting policies (Note 2)

Notes:

i) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard-7, “Statement of Cash
Flows".

i) Figures in brackets indicate Cash Outflow.

iii) Refer note 11 for changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

The above cash flow statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Ao

I

Srikanth G.S

per Anil Mehta 2 N Kunal Bajaj
Partner Whole Time Director “ V(0 7% Director
Membership No.: 095812 DIN : 00472617 —— DIN : 03545731
Place: Noida Place: Noida Place: Noida

Date: May 24, 2023 Date: May 24, 2023 Date: May 24, 2023



CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1 Company Overview
CIM Tools Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated as Private Limited Company on 28.02.1997 vide CIN : U29193KA1997PTC021886 having its
registered office at Site No.1D, Plot 467-469, 12th Cross, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore-560058

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of Sub Assemblies to Aerospace. The Company has two manufacluring facilities in Bangalore
which are located in Peenya and Aerospace SEZ Sector, Hitech, Defence and Aerospace Park, Bengaluru, respectively.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of directors on May 24, 2023.

2 Summary of Significant accounting policies

2.01 Basis of preparation
(a) The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule lll to the Companies
Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule lll), as applicable to the financial statement.

(b) The financial stalements upto March 31, 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified in Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act. °

(c) These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under ind AS. Refer note 46 for an explanation of how the transition from
previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company'’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

(d) The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair
value or revalued amount:
« Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer note 2.15) below for accounting policy regarding financial instruments)
(e) All amounts have been stated at Million (INR 000,000), unless otherwise stated.

2.02 New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022, to amend the
following Ind AS which are effective from April 01, 2022,

(i) Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to Ind AS 37

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable of meeting the obligations under the contract costs (i.e., the costs that the Group
cannot avoid because it has the contract) exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments specify thal when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making, an entity needs to include costs that relate directly to a
contract to provide goods or services including both incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an allocation of costs directly
related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract and costs of contract management and supervision). General
and administralive costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparly under the
contract.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. These amendments have no impact on the financial
slatements of the Company as no onerous contract has been identified

(if) Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to ind AS 103

The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAl's “Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Stalements under Indian
Accounting Standards® with the reference to the “Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard” without
significantly changing its requirements.

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business Combinations to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2'
gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities thal would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, if incurred separately. The exception requires entities to apply the criteria in Ind AS 37 or
Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the
acquisition date.

The amendments also add a new paragraph to Ind AS 103 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no contingent assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities
within the scope of these amendments that arose during the period.

(ili) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to Ind AS 16
The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of nel sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any,
shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant,
and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. These amendments had no impact on the financial
statements of the Company as there were no sales of such items produced by property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the
beginning of the earliest period presented.

(iv) Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards — Subsidiary as a first-time adopter
The amendment permits a subsidiary that elects to apply the exemption in paragraph D16(a) of Ind AS 101 to measure cumulative translation
differences for all foreign operations in its financial statements using the amounts reported by the parent, based on the parent’s date of transition lo
Ind AS, if no adjustments were made for consolidation procedures and for the effects of the business combination in which the parent acquired the
subsidiary. This amendment is also available 1o an associate or joint venture that uses exemplion in paragraph D16(a) of Ind AS 101.

Ihe amendments are elleclive lor annual ieporling penods beginning on ur aller 1 Apnl 2022 but had no impact oh the tinancial statements of the
Company.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.02 New and amended standards (continued)
(v) Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the 10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified financial liability are substantially
different from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower and the lender, including
fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other's behalf.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendment to financial liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after
the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendment (the date of initial application). These amendments had no
impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no modifications of the Company's financial instruments during the period.

2.03 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when itis:
. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporling period, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other assels as non-current

A liability is current when:
. ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of Lhe liability for at least tweive months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabiilies are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.04 Foreign currencies
(i) Functional and presentation currency
The Company's functional currency is Indian Rupee (INR) and the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR).

(ii) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss. They are deferred in other comprehensive income if they relate to
qualifying cash flow hedges.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value
of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit
or loss, respectively).

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-
monelary asset or non-monelary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which the Company initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration

In case of long term foreign currency monetary items obtained prior to April 01, 2021, the exchange differences arising on reporting of such monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the period, or reported in previous financial statements, in so far as they
relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, is added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and shall be depreciated over the balance
life of the asset, and in other cases, the same accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” in the Company's
financial statements and amortized over the balance period of such long term asset or liability, by recognition as income or expense in each of such
periods.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2,05 Use of Estimates and Judgements

2.06

In preparation of these financial statements, the management makes estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from
estimates. any change in the estimates is accounted for in the year of change in estimates.

Note 2.14: Recognition of deferred tax liability : the timing differences arising and reversing within the Tax Holiday period
Note 2.09: Impairment of assets being property, plant and equipment
Note 2.08: Valuation of Inventory at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is
the principal in its revenue amangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from sale of components
Revenue from sale of components is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
equipment. The normal credit term is 45 to 120 days upon delivery.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction
price needs to be allocated. In delermining the transaction price for the sale of services, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the
existence of significant financing components, non-cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company eslimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange
for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Contracts for the sale of components provide customers with a customary right of return in case of defects,
quality issues etc. The rights of relum give rise to variable consideration

Contract Balances

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. They are generally due for
seltlement within one year and lherefore are all classified as current. Where the seltlement is due after one year, they are classified as non-current. Trade
receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideralion that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore measures
them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the entity’s right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the entity has transferred to the customer. A contract asset
becomes a receivable when the entity’s right to consideration is unconditional, which is the case when only the passage of time is required before
payment of the consideration is due. The impairment of contract assets is measured, presented and disclosed on the same basis as trade receivables.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract
liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earfier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Company performs under the contract.

Impairment

An impairment is recognised to the extent that the carmying amount of receivable or asset relating to contracts with customers (a) the remaining amount
of consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for the goods or services to which such asset relates; less (b) the costs that relate
directly to providing those goods or services and that have not been recognised as expenses.

Other Income

Interest

Interest is recognised using the effeclive interest rate (EIR) method, as income for the period in which it occurs. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated fulure cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amorlised cost of a financial liability. When calculaling the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses.

Dividend

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.08

2.09

Inventories:

Raw Material, Tools & Consumables, finished goods and Goods in Transit are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value on specific identification
basis. Cosl includes all in bringing the goods to Lhe point of sale, including freight and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Cost of work
in progress and finished goods comprises direct malerials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the
latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets and Work -in - Progress

a) Property, Plant & Equipment -
Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Capital work in
progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition
of the items and the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria
are met and the foreign exchange difference on long term foreign currency monetary item (as detailed in note 2.03).

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, ils cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's cammying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cast of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised.

Depreciation
Depreciation methods, useful life, residual values are reviewed periodically. Useful life of the assets as adopted by the Company is as per Schedule II.
The same has been tabulated below:

Buildings 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Fumniture & fixtures 10 Years
Electrical Fittings 10 Years
Office equipments 5 Years
Computers 3 Years
Vehicles 8 Years

Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013, requires systematic allocation of the depreciable amount on an asset over its useful life. The depreciable
amount of an asset is the cost of the asset or other amount substituted for cost less its residual value. The Company has adopted useful life for
varjous categories of assets as specified in Part C of Schedule Il of the Act. Part C of Schedule Il also specifies that the residual value should be
laken at not more than 5 % of the cost of the Asset. Depreciation is recognised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of assets.

b) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and that have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditures are capitalised only when they increase the fulure economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which they relate.

Intangible assets are de-recognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expecled from their use. Gain or loss arising on
such de-recognition is recognised in Statement of profit or loss, and are measured as the difference between lhe net disposal proceeds, if any, and
the carrying amount of respeclive intangible assets as on the date of de-recognition

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets. Intangible assets that are not available for use
are amortised from the date they are available for use. The estimated useful life and the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful
life are reviewed at the end of each reporling period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospeclive basis. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis. The use life of the Intangible assets are as follows:

Computer Software 6 Years

Retirement/Disposal:

An item of property, plant and equipment and intangible assel is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of properly, plant and equipment and
intangible asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assel and is recognised in the Sialement of profit or loss. Further in cases where the depreciation on the assets have been fully written off, the
residual value of 5% or the value continued in the books are carried forward without applying further depreciation on the same.

Depreciation on Addition/Disposal of an asset:

In case of Addition/sale of asset including assets discarded, demolished or destroyed during the financial year, the depreciation on such asset shall be
calculated on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or as the case maybe upto the date such asset has been sold, discarded, demolished or
destroyed.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2,10

211

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are recorded as expense as the related service is provided.
Benefits such as salaries, short term compensaled absences and bonus is recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services.
Short Term Employee benefits include performance incentives. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under shori-term cash bonus
or profit sharing plans, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Pensions and other post-employment benefits are classified as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligalion to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assels to pay all employee benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks are borme by the
employee. The expenditure for defined conlribution plans is recognised as an expense during the period when the employee provides service. Under a
defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits to the employees. The related actuarial and investment risks are borne by
the Company. The present value of the defined benefil obligations is calculated by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in
the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying lhe discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group recognises the following changes in the net
defined benefil obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

« Service costs comprising current service cosls, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
. Net interest expense or income

Defined contribution plans
Employees receive benefils from a provident fund and employee state insurance funds. The employer and employees each make periodic conlributions
to the plan as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined Benefit plans

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, applicable for Indian companies, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible
employees, at retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. Company’s liability
towards Gratuily are actuarially determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of occurrence.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs direclly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an
idenlified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration is considered as lease.

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-
use assels are measured at cost, less any accumulated deprecialion and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The
cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term
and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The right-of-use assels are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies note 2.14, Impairment of non-financial assets.

Lease liabilities

Al the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expecled to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably cerlain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate.

Lease liabililies, which separately shown in the financial slatement are measured initially at the present value of the lease payments. Subsequent
measurement of a lease liability includes the increase of the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability and reducing (while affecting other
comprehensive income) the carrying amount 1o reflect the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modificalion, a change in the lease lerm, a change in the lease payments.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

212

213

2.14

Leases (continued)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognilion exemption lo its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that
are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Eamings per Share

Basic eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period.

The weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that have changed the number
of equily shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, inlerest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease
the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period,
unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been aclually
issued al fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period
presented. The number of equily shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as
appropriate.

Taxes
Current income lax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in India.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. Further Deferred income tax is created on the carry forward of unused tax losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits
provided it fulfills the criteria of creation of deferred tax asset. Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combinalion that at the lime of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise
those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax originating and reversing during the tax holiday period is not provided for. Deferred tax is provided for to the extent originating and
reversing after the tax holiday period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be ufilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred lax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a nel basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment tesling for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel’s or cash-generaling unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount
of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
muitiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.
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2.15

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company's
CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a
long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered
by the most recent budgetsfforecasts, the Company exirapolales cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be juslified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for Ihe market in which the asset is used. Impairment losses including
impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the assel's or CGU's recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since lhe last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation reserve.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually at the end of the financial year at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when
circumstances indicate that the camying value may be impaired.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another enlity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI),
and fair value through profit or loss

Wilh the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient, the Company initially measures financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient
are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in note 2.06 Revenue from contracts with
customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OClI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business
model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and
measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect coniractual cash flows while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect
conlractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame eslablished by regulation or convention in the market place
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
= Debt instruments at amortised cost
* Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
» Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
* Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The assel is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b, Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised
in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting dale at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interes! income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of lhe asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from the equily to statement of profit and loss. Interest eamed whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income in
statement of profil and loss using the EIR method.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.16 Financial instruments (continued)
Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debl instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However,
such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsislency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The
Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assel or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the Company's balance sheet) when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the assel have expired, or
» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the assel or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ amangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of lhe asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its rights lo receive cash flows from an assel or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of lhe asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assels and credit risk exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amorlised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank
b. Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c. Lease receivables under Ind AS 116

d. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS
€. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL
The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

« Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;
The application of simplified approach does nol require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairmenl loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL
is a porlion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).
This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheel presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

« Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an
integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the Company does nol reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

« Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability. Debt instruments
measured at FVTOCI: For debt instruments measured at FVOCI, the expected credit losses do not reduce the carrying amount in lhe balance sheet,
which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the asset was measured at amortised cost is recognised in
other comprehensive income as the ‘accumulated impairment amount®

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on
purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabililies at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

Al Mnanelal fabliitles gy recognised Inldlly al fali valug and, In e case uf uans @nd buliowlngs @nd payables, net uf direclly albibulable bansaclivn
cosls.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and
derivalive financial instruments.
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2.16 Financial instruments (continued)

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
» financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss
« financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designaled upon initial recognition
as al fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company thal are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profil or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only
if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equily. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This categary generally applies to borrowings. For more information, refer note 15

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at 1he higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impair requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised
less cumnulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and ihe recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract — with the effect that some of
the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows
that otherwise would be required by the conlract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign
exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credil rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is
not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract conlains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the Company does not separate embedded derivatives.
Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts
are accounled for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of lhe host
contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in statement of profit and loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assels and liabilities on inilial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for
financial assels which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assels. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s
senior management determines change in the business model as a result of exlernal or intemal changes which are significant to the Company's
operalions. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in lhe business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform
an aclivity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financia! assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.
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2.16 Financial instruments (continued)

§Original [Revised iAccounting Treatment
!Classification Classification
[Amortised cost  |FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference between previous amortized cost and fair value is:
recognised in P&L.
!F‘ﬁﬁ:- T |Amortised Cost  |Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated based on the new|
| | gross carrying amount.
|Amortised cost |FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference between previous amortised cost and fair value is
f recognised in OCI. No change in EIR due to reclassification.
FVTOCI |Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new amortised cost carrying amount. However, cumulative gain
or loss in OCl is adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the asset is measured as if it had always been
| _ |measured at amortisedcost. - e |
FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value al reclassification date becomes its new carrying amount. No other adjustment is required.
FVTOCI [FVTPL - |FVTPL assets confinue to be measured at fair value. Cumulative gain or loss previ_oisly recognized in OCI is

| reclassified to P&L at the reclassification date. |

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seltle on a net basis, to realise the assels and settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

2.17 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaclion between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
thal market participants act in their economic best interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company delermines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivalive instruments and unquoted financial
assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.

External values are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities, if any. At each reporling date, the Company analyses the movements in the
values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assels and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characterislics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

- Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 2.05, 40)

« Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 40)

= Financial Instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (note 40)
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2.18

2.20

2.21

2,22

Derivative Financial Liabilities

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interesl rate swaps and forward commodily contracts, to hedge
its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial
assets when the fair value is posilive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the statement of proit and loss. Commodity contracts
that are entered into and continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the Company’s expected
purchase, sale or usage requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash low
hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to statement of profit and loss when the hedge item acts profit and loss or treated as basis
adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

(a) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.
Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(b) Provision for onerous contracts
An onerous contract is a contract in which the unavoidable costs of meeling the obligations under lhe contract exceed the economic benefits
expected to be received under it. The Company at the end of every reporling period conducts the onerous contract test per the provisions of Ind AS
37 by comparing the remaining costs to be incurred under the contract with the related revenue of the contract. Where the costs of a contract exceed
the related revenue of the contract, the Company makes a provision for the difference.

(c) Contingent Liabilities
Contingenl liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or
less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value.

GST input credit
GST input credit is accounted in the books in lhe period in which the underlying service as well as invoice is received and when there is no uncertainty in
availing / utilizing the credits.

Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with lhe internal reporting to the chief operating decision maker “CODM". The CODM is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.

Dividend Payable
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, an or before the
end of the reporiing period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

4 Intangible assets

Software Total
Year ended March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
As at April 01, 2021 8.86 8.86
Additions 2.71 2.71
Exchange fluctuations (gain)/loss attributable to assets (refer note 39) 0.01 0.01
Closing gross carrying amount 11.58 11.58
Accumulated amortisation
As at April 01, 2021 - -
Amortisation charge during the year 2.66 2.66
Closing accumulated amortisation 2.66 2.66
Net carrying amount 8.92 8.92
Year ended March 31, 2023
Gross carrying amount
As at April 01, 2022 11.58 11.58
Additions 0.62 0.62
Exchange fluctuations (gain)/loss attributable to assets (refer note 39) 0.01 0.01
Closing gross carrying amount 12.21 12.21
Accumulated Amortisation
As at April 01, 2022 2.66 2.66
Amortisation charge during the year 2.52 2.52
Closing accumulated amortisation 5.18 5.18
Net carrying amount 7.03 7.03

Note 1 : On transition to Ind AS (i.e. April 01, 2021), the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all intangible
assets measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

-—~—This space has been intentionally left blank—




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

5 Non-Current investments

March 31, .
March 31, 2023 2022 April 01, 2021
Equity Investments
(Unquoted instruments valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in Subsidiaries :
Aero Treatments Private Limited
211,701 (March 31, 2022: Nil ; April 01, 2021: Nil) equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid- 391.20 _ }
up at a premium of INR 1,837.90 per share ’
(A) 391.20 - -
Investment in Associate:
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited ,
1,348,490 (March 31, 2022: 1,348,490 ; April 01, 2021: 1,348,490) equity shares of INR 10
each fully paid-up 45.89 45.89 45.89
(B) 45.89 45.89 45.89
Total Investments (A+B) 437.09 45.89 45.89
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof - o -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 437.09 45.89 45.89
6 Loans
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to related parties (refer note 32) - 7.00 = 7.00 - 0.11
- 7.00 - 7.00 - 0.11
Loans to employees 0.75 - 0.84 - 0.61 -
Total 0.75 7.00 0.84 7.00 0.61 0.11

Disclosures of loans or advances in nature of loans granted to promotors, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under companies act

2013) either severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on demand are as follows:-

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Type of borrowers Amount of % of total Amount of % of total loan Amount of % of total
loan or loan & loan or & advances in loan or loan &
advances in advances in advances in the nature of advances in advances in
nature of loan the nature of nature of loan loan nature of loan the nature of
outstanding loan outstanding outstanding loan
Loans to related parties* 7.00 90.37% 7.00 89.25% 0.11 15.67%

*Loan given for three years at interest rate of 8% per anhum

—-—This space has been intentionally left blank—




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

7 Other financial assets

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits - 5.44 - 5.32 - 5.32
Interest receivable 0.06 - - - 0.46 -
Amount recoverable from related party
(refer note 32) 1.90 - 1.90 - - =
Other receivables 0.73 - - - - =
Total 2.69 5.44 1.90 5.32 0.46 5.32
8 Other assets
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances - 153.31 - " - -
Advances recoverable - - - - 1.73 -
Prepaid expenses 12.00 2.00 6.96 0.05 495 -
Balances with government authorities 14.34 - 15.10 - 11.26 -
Advance to suppliers 4.09 - 10.90 - 7.62 -
Total 30.43 155.31 32.96 0.05 25.56 -

9 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods
Stores and spares

Total

10 Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good
- from related parties (refer note 32)*
- others

Unsecured, credit impaired

Less: Allowances for credit loss
Total

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
547.75 343.35 303.44
242.39 157.21 124.60
171.62 153.86 204.53
10.92 6.89 6.51
972.68 661.31 639.08
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  April 01, 2021
Current Current Current
4.68 2.10 0.34
811.44 415.53 309.55
0.19 - -
816.31 417.63 309.89
0.19 - -
816.12 417.63 309.89

“Includes receivables from companies in which Director of the Company is also a Director




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

{All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated}

10 Trade receivables (continued)

11

12

Trade receivables ageing schedule:

Trade receivables — considered good

Trade receivable — credit impaired

Undisputed March 31,2023 March 31,2022  April 01,2021 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Current but not due 703.00 366.24 243.56 0.00 - -
Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment
Less than 6 Months 105.41 51.36 62.57 - - -
6 months — 1 year 7.67 - 3.46 0.08 - -
1-2 years 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.11 -
2-3 years - 0.00 0.27 - - -
More than 3 years - - - o = =
Total . 816.12 417.63 309.89 0.18 - -

As at March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and April 01, 2021 there are no disputed trade receivables.
There are no unbilled receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule.
Trade receivables are non interest bearing and are generally on terms of 45 to 120 days

Cash and cash equivalents *

Balances with banks:
- on current accounts
- EEFC accounts
Cash on hand

Total

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

11.80 7.56 14.64
14.38 16.17 6.38

0.05 0.06 0.05
26.23 23.79 21.07

* There are no repatriation restrictions with regards to cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and April 01, 2021. For asset

pledged refer note 35

Changes in Liabilities arising from financing activities

Non current borrowings (including current maturity of long
term borrowing)

Current borrowings

Total liabilities from financing activities

Non current borrowings (including current maturity of long
term borrowing)

Current borrowings

Total liabilities from financing activities

March 31,2022  Cashflow Noncash March 31, 2023
changes

558.22 56.76 6.43 621.41

603.51 412.47 (1.09) 1,014.89

1,161.74 469.23 5.34 1,636.31

April01,2021  Cashflow oncash March 31, 2022
changes

820.79 (268.89) 6.32 558.22

472.50 106.64 24.37 603.51

1,293.29 (162.25) 30.69 1,161.74

*other non cash items includes, foreign exchange movements in borrowings and increase on account of accrual of interest on non-voting equity shares

considered as debt.

Other bank balances

Deposits with remaining maturity of more than three months but less than 12 months

- margin money deposits
- others

Total

(AN )"

[ w 4

N A

o LR A

- SR
e

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
28.43 93.43 88.45
- - 46.25
28.43 93.43 134.70




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

13 Equity Share Capital

March 31,2023 March 31,2022  April 01, 2021

Authorised :
6,000,000 (March 31, 2022 : 6,000,000 ; April 01, 2021 : 6,000,000) Equity shares of INR 10 each 60.00 60.00 60.00
500,000 (March 31, 2022 : 500,000 ; April 01, 2021 : 500,000) Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares of 5.00 5.00 5.00
INR 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid up:
2,688,322 (March 31, 2022 : 2,200,000 ; April 01, 2021 ; 2,200,000 ) Equity shares of INR 10 each 26.88 22.00 22.00
Nil (March 31, 2022 : 120,329 ; April 01, 2021 : 120,329) Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares of INR 10
each*

26.88 22.00 22.00

*The issue amount of Non-voting Series 'A' Equity shares is reflected under note no 15(a) and 15(b) borrowings as per Ind AS 32

a. Movement in equity share capital

i Numbers Amount
As at April 01, 2021 22,00,000 22.00
Add: Issued during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 22,00,000 22.00
Add: Issued during the year 4,88,322 4.88
As at March 31, 2023 26,88,322 26.88

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares:

The Company has 2 class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Holders of 2,688,322 equity shares have one vote per share and holders of
Non voting series "A" equity shares do not have any voting rights. Non-voting series "A" equity shares have been redeemed during the year. The Company
declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend, if proposed by the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

c. Details of shares held by holding / ultimate holding companies

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Nos. % Nos. % Nos. %
Equity shares:
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited
(Formerly known as Motherson Sumi Systems 14,78,577 55.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Limited)

d. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than §% of the aggregate shares in the Company.

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Nos. % Nos. % Nos. %
Equity shares:
Srikanth G S 4,03,216 15.00% 6,57,301 29.88% 7,21,301 32.79%
Umesh A S 4,03,215 15.00% 6,57,300 29.88% 7,21,300 32.79%
Vishwanath P Deshpande 4,03,314 15.00% 6,57,399 29.88% 7.21,399 32.79%
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited
{Formerly known as Motherson Sumi Systems 14,78,577 55.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Limited)* -

26,88,322 100.00% 19,72,000 89.64% 21,64,000 98.36%

*including shares held by nominees




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in INR Million, un!

otherwise stated)

13 Equity Share Capital (continued)

bl

Non-Voting Series "A" Equity Shares: holding more than 6 percent shares in the Company”:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Nos. % Nos. % Nos. %
H 8§ Ramachandra - 0.00% 9,500 7.90% 9,500 7.90%
Pralhad Rao Deshpande - 0.00% 6,333 5.26% 6,333 5.26%
Revathi C Shetty - 0.00% 50,665 42.11% 50,665 4211%
S .K Mahadevan - 0.00% 9,500 7.90% 9,500 7.90%
Sujatha V - 0.00% 6,333 5.26% 6,333 5.26%
Vani 8 - 0.00% 6,333 5.26% 6,333 5.26%
Vanna Reddy - 0.00% 25,332 21.05% 25,332 21.05%
Vijaykumar M N = 0.00% 6,333 5.26% 6,333 5.26%
- 1,20,329 100.00% 1,20,329 100.00%
‘The issue amount of Non-voting Series ‘A’ Equity shares is reflected under note no 15(a) and 15(b) barrowings as per Ind AS 32
Details of share holding of promoters group
No of shares at . No of shares at N 0 g

As at March 31, 2023 the beginning Change during the end of the PRI ichengEliuting

the year Shares the year

of the year year
Srikanth.G.S 6,57,301 (2,54,085) 4,03,216 15.00% -38.66%
Umesh A S 6,57,300 (2,54,085) 4,03,215 15.00% -38.66%
Vishwanath P Deshpande 6,57,399 (2,54,085) 4,03,314 15.00% -38.65%
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly known as o o
Motherson Sumi Systems Limited) - s IS e 451005 a0z
19,72,000 7,16,322 26,88,322 100.00%
No of shares at . No of shares at N N .

As at March 31, 2022 the beginning Sianasicuning the end of the gl % change during

the year Shares the year

of the year year
Srikanth.G.S 721,301 (64,000) 6,567,301 29.88% -8.87%
Umesh A S 7,21,300 (64,000) 6,57,300 29.88% -8.87%
Vishwanath P Deshpande 7,21,399 (64,000) 6,57,399 29.88% -8.87%
21,64,000 {1,82,000) 19,72,000 73.35%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest,
the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

-——This space has been intentionally left blank—--




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

14 Other equity

Reserves and Surplus
Securities premium

Capital redemption reserve
Retained earnings

Total reserves and surplus

(i) Securities premium

Opening balance

Proceeds received on share issued*

Utilised during the year
Closing balance

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022  April 01, 2021
526.58 - -
38.00 38.00 38.00
1,185.59 978.10 822.99
1,750.17 1,016.10 860.99

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

526.58

526.58

* pertains to shares issued to Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly known as Motherson Sumi Systems Limited)

(ii) Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance

Closing balance

(iii) Retained earnings

Opening balance
Profit for the year

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax

Closing balance

Securities premium

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

38.00

38.00

38.00

38.00

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

978.10 822.99
207.84 155.56
(0.35) (0.45)
1,185.59 978.10

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Capital redemption reserve

The reserve is created on redemption of preference shares in accordance with section 62 of Companies Act, 2013. The reserve will be

utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends
or other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes

that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

—This space has been intentionally left blank----




CIM Tools Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

15(a) Non-current borrowings

Non Current Portion Current Maturities
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 01,2021 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  April 01, 2021
Secured !
Term Loans
Foreign currency loans from banks - * 29.33 - 30.32 58.55
Indian rupee loan from banks 362.59 119.69 159.46 58.68 39.77 159.71
e ey Lo 71.88 109.38 146.88 37.50 37.50 3.13
Guarantee Scheme from banks
External commercial borrowings 46.04 84.86 122.44 44.72 41.71 40.24
Unsecured
Loans and advances from related parties
= - 3.07 - B -
(refer note 32)
Other loans and advances - - 3.00 - - -
Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares of INR R ) . 94.99 i} 94.99 R
10 each
Total 480.51 313.93 559.17 140.80 244.29 261.63
(i) Secured Loans
Foreign currency loans from banks
Nature of Security Principal Terms and Conditions
Foreign Currency Term Loan from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - Nil (March 31, 2022 - INR 30.32 million ; April 01, 2021 - INR 87.88 million)
Secured by:
Exclusive Charge by way of hypothecation on all the plant and Rate of Interest: Six months libor rate plus 3.50%
Machineries and movable assets created out of Loan, and Total Repayment Term: USD 0.20 million per quarter in 16 quarterly payments

exclusive charge on unencumbered assets of the Company.  Tota| Outstanding (in USD) : March 31, 2023 - Nil (March 31, 2022- USD 0.39 million
;April 01, 2021 - USD 1.18 miillion)

Exclusive charge on equitable mortgage on the property No. of Instalment remaining as at March 31, 2023 ; Nil as fully repaid (March 31, 2022 - 2,
located at Site No.1D, Plot No.467-469, 12th Cross, Peenya, ~ April 01, 2021 - 6)

Industrial Area, Peenya, Bangalore-560058 Interest Accrued and due - Nil

Personal Guarantee of the Directors existing as on March 31, Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - Nil (March 31, 2022 - INR 0.1 million,
2022 April 01, 2021 - 0.3 million)

Indian rupee loan from banks
Nature of Security Principal Terms and Conditions
Rupee Loan from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 119.70 million (March 31, 2022- INR 159.46 million ; April 01, 2021 - INR 119.16 million)

The Company has entered into a Principal Only Swap arrangement with the Bank with a fixed rate payer currency. The Rupee loan of INR 200 million has
been swapped to USD 2.80 million

Secured by:

Primary Security : First Pari-Passu charge by way of Rate of Interest: 8.93% p.a on rupee Loan, 4.9% p.a on swapped USD loan
hypothecation on all the Plant & Machinery and other movable Total Repayment Term: 20 Quarterly payment of INR 10 million each or 20 Quarterly
Fixed Assets located at various factories. payment of USD 0.14 million each

Secondary Security : First Pari-passu charge on current assets No. of Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - 12 (March 31,2022 - 16 ; April 01,
with DBS Bank 2021 - 20)

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the Interest Accrued and due : Nil

property focated at Site no 1 & 2, Plot no 67, 468 & 469, Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - INR 0.91 million (March 31, 2022 - INR

Survey no 46, 12th cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industrial Area, 1,21 million, April 01, 2021 - INR 1.51 million)
Nallakadaranahalli Village, Yeswanthpur Hobili, Bangalore

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 37,38,39,40 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 101,102,103,104 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company
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Indian rupee loan from banks

Nature of Security

Principal Terms and Conditions

Rupee Loan from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - Nil as fully repaid in year ended March 2022 (March 31, 2022- Nil ; April 01, 2021 - INR 120.00

million)

The Company has entered into a Loan agreement for Financial assistance during COVID 19 arrangement with the Bank with a 18 months including

moratorium of 6 months from the date of disbursement
Secured by:

Exclusive Charge by way of hypcothecation on all the plant and
Pari passu charge on all stock & book debts less than 180
days both present & future

Rate of Interest: 8.48% p.a

Total Repayment Term: 18 months including moratorium of 6 months from the date of
disbursement, repayment at INR 10 million per month

No. of Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - Nil (March 31, 2022 - Nil ; April
01,2021 - 12)

Interest Accrued and due : Nil

Interest Accrued but not due ; March 31, 2023 - Nil (March 31, 2022 - Nil, April 01, 2021 -
INR 0.92 million)

Rupee Loan from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 301.57 million (March 31, 2022- Nil ; April 01, 2021 - Nil)

Secured by:

Primary Security : First Pari-Passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all the Plant & Machinery and other movable
Fixed Assets located at various factories.

Secondary Security : First Pari-passu charge on current assets
with DBS Bank

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
property located at Site no 1 & 2, Plot no 67, 468 & 469,
Survey no 46, 12th cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industrial Area,
Nallakadaranahalli Village, Yeswanthpur Hobili, Bangalore

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 37,38,39,40 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 101,102,103,104 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company

External Commercial Borrowings

Rate of Interest: | year MCLR

Total Repayment Term : Door to door tenor of 5 year including 1 year of moratorium from
first disbursement and 16 quarterly repayments

No. of Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - 16 quarterly instalments (March 31,
2022 - NA ; April 01, 2021 - NA)

Interest Accrued and due : Nil

Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - INR 2.03 million (March 31, 2022 - Nil,
April 01, 2021 - Nil)

Nature of Security

Principal Terms and Conditions

External Commercial Borrowings from DBS Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 90.77 million (March 31, 2022- INR 126.57 million; April 01, 2021 - INR

162.68 million)

Secured by:

Primary Security : First Pari-Passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all the Plant & Machinery and other movable
Fixed Assets located at various factories.

Secondary Security : First Pari-passu charge on current assets
with DBS Bank

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
property located at Site no 1 & 2, Plot no 67, 468 & 468,
Survey no 46, 12th cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industrial Area,
Nallakadaranahalli Village, Yeswanthpur Hobili, Bangalore

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 37,38,39,40 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at site no 101,102,103,104 at
Aerospace SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and building in the name
of the Company

Rate of Interest: three month LIBOR plus 2.25% p.a

Facility 1 : March 31, 2023 - INR 57.42 million (March 31, 2022- INR 84.24 million;
April 01, 2021 - INR 110.98 million)

Total Repayment Term: 21 Quarterly payment of USD 0.1 million

No. of quaterly Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - 7 (March 31, 2022 - 11 ;
April 01, 2021 - 15)

Facility 2 : March 31, 2023 - INR 33.35 million (March 31, 2022- INR 42.33 million;
April 01, 2021 - INR 51.70 million)

Total Repayment Term: 24 Quarterly payment of USD 0.036 million each and 1
instalment of USD 0.04 million

No. of quaterly Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - 15 (March 31, 2022 - 19 ;
April 01, 2021 - 23)

Interest Accrued and due : Nil
Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - INR 1.08 million (March 31, 2022 - INR
0.67 million, April 01, 2021 - Nil)
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Loan under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme from banks

Nature of Security

Principal Terms and Conditions

Rupee Loan under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 109.38 million (March 31, 2022 - INR

146.88 million; April 01, 2021 - INR 150 million)

The Company has entered into a Loan agreement to augment working capital requirement to enable business unit to meet operating liabilities & restart
fincrease operations arrangement with the Bank with a 48 months including moratorium of 12 months from the date of disbursement

Secured by:

Extension of second ranking charge over existing primary &
collateral securities including mortgages created in favour of
the bank and Government ECGLS Guarantee

Rate of Interest: one year MCLR + Spread of 1% per annum

Total Repayment Term: 48 months excluding moratorium of 12 months from the date of
disbursement per month INR 3.12 million

No. of Instalment remaining as at : March 31, 2023 - 35 (March 31, 2022 - 47 ; April 01,
2021 - 48)

Interest Accrued and due : Nil

Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - INR 0.57 million (March 31, 2022 - INR
0.67 million, April 01, 2021 - INR 0.74 million)

(ii) Unsecured Loans

Particulars

Terms of Repayment

Loans and advances from related parties

Loan from Others

The Loan from Related party carries an Interest Rate of 18%.p.a.
There are no covenants stipulated for repayment
The loan was repaid during the year ended March 31, 2022

The Loan from Other parties carries an Interest Rate of 16.375%.p.a.
There are no covenants stipulated for repayment
The loan was repaid during the year ended March 31, 2022

' The carrying amount of financials and non financial assets pledged as security for long term borrowings is disclosed in Note 35

15(b) Current borrowings

Secured "2

Working capital loans - from banks (refer note below)
Packing Credit (foreign currency)

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 15(a))

Total

Packing Credit (foreign currency)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  April 01, 2021

1,014.89 603.51 472.50
140.90 244.29 261.63
1,155.79 847.81 734.13

Nature of Security

Principal Terms and Conditions

Packing Credit (foreign currency) from DBS Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 124.99 million (March 31, 2022 - INR 148.77 million; April 01, 2021 - INR

137.53 million)

Secured by

Primary Security : First pari-passu charge on Stock and
Receivables of the company present and future along with
DBS Bank,

Secondary Security: First pari-passu charge on the plant &
machinery other movable fixed asset located at Peenya
Factory and at SEZ unit

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
property located at Site no 1 & 2, plot no. 67, 468 & Survey no
46, 12th cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industrial Area,
Nallakadaranahalli Village, Yeswanthpur, Bangalore owned by
the Company. Further, fixed deposit margin of 10% of limit)

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at Site no 37,38,39,40 totalling
1 acre at SEZ and the building along with DBS Bank

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at Site no 101 to 104 at SEZ
and the building along with DBS Bank

Rate of Interest: LIBOR plus 1.75% p.a

Sanctioned Limits : March 31, 2023 - INR 150.00 million (March 31, 2022 - INR 150.00
million ; April 01, 2021 - INR 150.00 million)

Total Repayment Terms : Within 180 days of drawing the loan

Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2023 - INR 0.76 million (March 31, 2022 - INR
0.36 million, April 01, 2021 - INR 0.21 million)
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Packing Credit (foreign currency)

Nature of Security Principal Terms and Conditions

Packing Credit (foreign currency) from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2023 - INR 889.90 million (March 31, 2022 - INR 454.74 million; April 01, 2021 -
INR 334.97 million)

Primary Security : First pari-passu charge on Stock and Rate of Interest: LIBOR plus 2.75%

Receivables of the company present and future along with Sanctioned Limits : March 31, 2023 - INR 1,000.29 million (March 31, 2022 - INR 450.00
DBS Bank, million ; April 01, 2021 - INR 450.00 million)

Secorjadary waclrtty: First parl-passu charge on the plant & Total Repayment Terms : Within 270 days of drawing the loan

mtsy ol movable fixed asset located at Peenya Interest Accrued but not due : March 31, 2025 - INR 4.8 million (March 31, 2022 - INR
Factory and at SEZ unit 1.16 million, April 01, 2021 - INR 0.21 million)

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
property located at Site no 1 & 2, plot no. 67, 468 & Survey no
486, 12th cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industrial Area,
Nallakadaranahalli Village, Yeswanthpur, Bangalore owned by
the Company.

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at Site no 37,38,39,40 totalling
1 acre at SEZ and the building along with DBS Bank

First pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the
leasehold right property located at Site no 101 to 104 at SEZ
and the building along with DBS Bank

1 Short term borrowings carry interest rate ranging from 3% to 7% p.a.
2 The carrying amount of financials and non financial assets pledged as security for short term borrowings is disclosed in Note 35

The Company has borrowings from banks on basis of primary security on current assets and secondary security on plant and machinery and land in
peenya and SEZ. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

——This space has been intentionally left blank—
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16 Employee benefit obligations

Non-current Current
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 01,2021  March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Gratuity 28.59 24.51 20.31 3.37 1.85 1.58
Total 28.59 24.51 20.31 3.37 1.85 1.58

The long term defined employee benefits and contribution schemes of the Company are as under:
. Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance contributions for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes,
the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised the following
expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the
schemes.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as follows (refer note 26)

For the year ended
March 31, 2023  March 31,2022
Provident Fund 9.00 7.59
Employee State Insurance Fund 0.73 0.97
9.73 8.56

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential
assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the date on which the Code will come into effect has
not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued by the Government of India. The Company will assess the impact of
the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

. Compensated absences

The employees are entitled for leave for each year of service and part thereof and subject to the limits specified, the un-availed portion of such
leaves is encashed at the end of the financial year. The un-availed balances are not allowed to be carried forward. The plan is not funded.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as follows (refer note 26)

Leave encashment

C. Defined benefit plan
Gratuity

For the year ended
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
3.04 1.42
3.04 1.42

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entitles an employee, who has
rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days wages for every completed year of service or part thereof in
excess of six months, based on the rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned. The gratuity plan is unfunded.

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as below:
For the year ended

(i) Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

Obligations at year beginning

Service cost - current

Interest expense
(Gains) and losses on curtailment and settlement

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurements

Actuarial (gain) / loss from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial (gain)/ loss from change in financial assumption
Experience (gain)/loss

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Less: Benefit payouts

Obligations at year end

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

26.36 21.88
3.73 3.12
1.88 1.49
5.61 4.61

(0.81) 0.73
1.31 (0.10)
0.50 0.63

(0.51) (0.76)

31.96 26.36
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(i) Assets and Liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of the defined benefit obligations
Fair value of the plan assets

Amount recognized as Liability

(iii) Defined benefit obligations cost for the year:

Service Cost - Current
Interest Cost (Net)

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss

Actuarial (gain)/ loss

Amount recognised in statement of other comprehensive income

Net defined benefit obligations cost

(iv) Actuarial assumptions:

Discount Rate per annum
Future salary increases
Withdrawal rate

(v) Amount recognized in current year and previous four years:
March 31, 2023
Defined benefit obligations

Plan assets
Deficit/(Surplus)

vi) Sensitivity Analysis

For the year ended

March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022

31.96 26.36

31.96 26.36

For the year ended

March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022

3.73 3.12
1.88 1.49
5.61 4.61
0.50 0.63
0.50 0.63
6.11 5.24

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

7.2% 7.5%
6.0% 6.0%
7.0% 7.0%

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

26.36 21.89

19.50 13.07

26.36 21.89

19.50 13.07

The sensitivity of defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions {(movement by 100 basis point) :

March 31, 2023

Change in Assumption

Present value of obligation

Increaseiby Decrease by (%)

due to increase due to decrease

(%) in % in %
Discount Rate per annum 1.00% 1.00% 29.51 34.81
Future salary increases 1.00% 1.00% 34.50 29.74
Withdrawal Rate 1.00% 1.00% 32.27 31.62

Change in Assumption

Present value of obligation

March 31, 2022 Increase by Decrease by  due toincrease due to decrease
(%) (%) in % in %
Discount Rate per annum 1.00% 1.00% 24,28 28.79
Future salary increases 1.00% 1.00% 28.52 24 47
Withdrawal Rate 1.00% 1.00% 26.57 26.13
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vi) Sensitivity Analysis (continued)

Above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in assumption while holding all the other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to
occur, and change in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant
actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end
of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in balance sheet.

vii) Risk exposure

The gratuity scheme is a salary defined benefit plan that provides for lump sum payment made on exit either by way of retirement, death, disability
or voluntary withdrawal. The benefits are defined on the basis of final salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum at exit. The plan
design means the risk commonly affecting the liabilities and the financial results are expected to be:

(a) Interest rate risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds, if bond yield fall, the defined
benefit obligation will tend to increase.
(b) Salary inflation risk: Higher than expecfed increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

(c) Demographic risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal,
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the
combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria .

viii) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions
Expected benefit payments are as follows:

Less than a year Between Between Over 5 years Total
1-2 years 2-5 years
March 31, 2023
Defined benefit obligation 3.37 2.78 15.55 23.93 45.63
March 31, 2022
Defined benefit obligation 1.85 2.84 8.41 24.28 37.38

ix) Average duration
Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted cash flows using mortality, withdrawal rate and interest rate) is 14.11 years.

——-This space has been intentionally leff blank--—
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17 Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets
Unused tax credits (Minimum Alternate Tax)
Provision for employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Others

Deferred tax asset/(Deferred tax liabilities)

Movement in Deferred tax assets

At April 01, 2021

(Charged)/ credited:

to profit or loss

to other comprehensive income
At March 31, 2022

(Charged)/ credited:
to profit or loss
to other comprehensive income

utilisation of unused tax credits (Minimum Altemate Tax)

At March 31, 2023

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  April 01, 2021
81.01 96.51 72.39
9.31 7.68 6.37
55.22 65.71 56.46
0.17 0.32 0.55
34.93 48.16 21.75
Property, plant Provision for Unused tax Others Total
and equipmient  employee credits
and intangible benefits (Minimum
assets Alternate Tax)
(56.46) 6.37 72.39 (0.55) 21.75
0.75 1.12 2412 0.23 26.23
- 0.18 - - 0.18
{55.71) 7.68 96.51 (0.32) 48.16
0.49 1.49 - 0.15 213
- 0.15 - - 0.15
2 - (15.50) - (15.50)
(55.22) 8.31 81.01 (0.17) 34.93
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18 Trade payables’

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 44)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

Payable to related parties
Others

1 Refer note 32 for details of trade payables to related parties

Trade payables ageing schedule:

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 01, 2021
37.90 19.99 -
192.83 131.27 39.77
230.73 151.26 39.77
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
30.41 2.66 3.74
200.32 148.61 36.02
230.73 151.26 39.77

Undisputed Trade payables dues of micro enterprises and

small enterprises

Trade payables dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Current but not due 30.04 11.33 - 173.45 77.01 31.93
Outstanding for following periods from
due date of payment
Less than 1 year 7.86 8.66 - 18.00 53.09 5.93
1-2 years - - - 0.10 0.29 1.37
2-3 years - - - 0.32 0.26 0.54
More than 3 years - - - 0.96 0.61 -
Total 37.90 19.99 192.83 131.27 39.77
During the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 , April 01, 2021 there are no disputed trade payable.
19 Other financial liabilities
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Non-current
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - - 30.35
Derivative liabilities 10.61 7.29 8.08
Total 10.61 7.29 38.43
Current
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 10.15 53.63 4.44
Payables relating purchase of property, plant and equipments 25.46 9.17 22.55
Employee benefits payable 9.58 0.03 -
Accrued expenses - - 1.00
Retention money 2.97 2.08 0.21
Derivative liabilities 5.31 2.43 2.02
Others - - 0.07
Total 53.47 67.34 30.29
20 Non-current tax assets (net) March 31, 2023 March 31,2022  April 01, 2021
Tax assets
Non-current tax assets (net) 1.78 1.67 1.64
1.78 1.67 1.64
Tax liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net) 1.156 1.39 -
1.15 1.39 -
21 Other liabilities March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022  April 01, 2021
Current
Statutory dues 1.45 0.13 1.62
Advances received from customers 3.00 4.26 -
Total 4.45 4,39 1.52
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22 (a) Revenue from contract with customers

Sales of products

Finished goods
Within India
Outside India

Total gross sales

Sale of services
Total revenue from contract with customers (refer note 36)

22 (b) Other operating revenue
Scrap sales
Total

23 Other income

Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost (refer note 32)
Exchange fluctuation (net)

Bad debt recovered

Liabilities written back no longer required

Miscellaneous income

Total

24 Cost of raw materials and components consumed

Opening stock of raw materials
Add : Purchases of raw materials
Less: Closing stock of raw materials

Total

25 Changes in inventory of finished goods and work in progress

(Increase)/ decrease in stocks

Stock at the opening of the year:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Total (A)

Stock at the end of the year
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Total (B)

(Increase)! decrease in stocks (A-B)

26 Employee benefits expense

Salary, wages & bonus

Contribution to provident & other fund (refer note 16)
Gratuity expense (refer note 16)

Staff welfare expenses

Other benefits

Total

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

505.94 292.75
1,751.71 1,321.10
2,257.65 1,613.85

10.65 10.11
2,268.30 1,623.96

39.75 18.41

39.75 18.41

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

2.67 6.18
2.02 =

- 0.40
0.08 0.09
0.14 0.02
4.91 6.69

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

343.34 303.44
1,278.35 678.87

547.75 343.34
1,073.94 638.97
For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

163.86 204.53
157.21 124.60
311.07 329.13
171.62 153.86
242.39 157.21
414.01 311.07
(102.24) 18.06

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

273.67 202.16
8.73 8.56
5.61 4.61

21.34 8.63
3.04 1.42
313.39 225.38

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received
Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come
into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code
when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the

Company believes the impact of the change will not be significant.
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27 Depreciation and amortisation expense For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 124.76 103.42
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 4) 2.52 2.66
Total 127.28 106.08
28 Finance costs For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on long term borrowings 30.03 35.19
Interest on loans from related parties - 0.20
Interest on loans repayable on demand 40.76 13.63
Other finance costs 0.05 22.24
Total ) : 70.84 71.26
29 Other expenses For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sub contract charges-treatment 230.32 162.03
Sub contract charges-machining 82.20 99.61
Electricity, water and fuel 34.82 30.37
Repairs and maintenance:
Machinery 18.68 8.96
Building 1.28 0.71
Others 11.01 9.58
Consumption of stores and spare parts 77.86 48.32
Travelling and conveyance charges 22.94 4.57
Freight & forwarding 17.02 11.97
Legal & professional expenses (refer note (a) below) 20.33 16.02
Rental expenses (refer note 37) 1.87 1.91
Rates & taxes 3.94 1.92
Insurance 7.74 5.48
Commission 1.90 -
Communication expenses 3.67 2.95
Security charges 4.37 4.03
Business promotion charges 4.82 0.56
Donation 0.07 0.34
Bad debts/ advances written off 2.40 -
Provision for doubtful receivables 0.19 -
Exchange fluctuation (net)* - 5.00
Loss on sale/discard of asset 0.32 0.64
Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities (Refer note (b) below) 4.30 3.61
Miscellaneous expenses 10.30 10.00
Total 562.35 428.58

*includes mark to market loss/(gains) on derivative liabilities

(a) Payment to auditors: For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
As Auditor:
Audit fees (refer note below) 1.50 1.00
Reimbursement of expenses 0.03 -
Total 1.53 1.00

Note : For the year ended March 31, 2022, the amount disclosed pertains to predecessor auditor
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(b) Corporate social responsibility expenditure :

a) Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year
c) Amount spent during the year on:

(i) Construction/acquisition of asset

(i) Purpose other than (i) above

Contribution to Charitable trust

Shortfall at the end of the year

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

The Company does not have any on going projects for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

30 Income tax expense

3

-

(a) Income tax expense
through Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax
Current income tax charged
Adjustments for current tax of prior years
Total current tax expense

Deferred tax (refer note 17)

Decrease/ (increase) in deferred tax assets (net)
(Decrease) / increase in deferred tax liabilities
Total deferred tax expense / (credit)

Income tax expense

through other comprehensive income
Decrease/ (increase) in deferred tax assets (net)
Total deferred tax expense / (credit)

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate

Profit before tax

Tax at India's tax rate of 29.12% (March 2022: 27.82%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Tax deductions under Chapter VIA
Tax deductions under Chapter lll (tax holiday)
Other adjustments

Income tax expense

Earnings per share

a) Basic

Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each (March 31, 2022: INR 10 each )
Basic earnings (in INR) per share of INR 10 each. (March 31, 2022: INR 10 each )

b} Diluted (refer note (i) below)
Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each (March 31, 2022: INR 10 each )

Diluted earnings (in INR) per share of INR 10 each. (March 31, 2022: INR 10 each )

3.67 3.61
3.67 3.61
4.30 3.61
4.30 3.61
4.30 3.61
For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

62.39 31.40
62.39 31.40
(2.13) (26.23)
(2.13) (26.23)
60.26 5.17
0.15 0.18
0.15 0.18
For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

268.10 160.73
78.07 44.72
(0.63) (0.52)
(19.10) (36.83)
1.91 (2.20)
60.26 5.17

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

207.84 155.56
26,81,633 22,00,000
77.51 70.71
207.84 155.56
26,81,633 22,00,000
77.51 70.71

(i) The Company does not have any potential equity shares and thus, weighted average number of shares for computation of basic EPS and

diluted EPS remains same.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

32 Related Party Disclosures

a.

Related party disclosures, as required by Ind AS 24, “Related Party Disclosures", are given below:

Promoters / entities with control over the Company

Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly known as Motherson Sumi Systems Limited) (Holding Company)

(with effect from April 06, 2022)

. Entities over which the Company exercises control
Aero Treatments Private Limited (subsidiary) (with effect from April 06, 2022)

. Entities over which the Company exercises significant influence

Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Directors of the Company

« Mr. Laksh Vaaman Sehgal (with effect from April 06, 2022)
Mr. Kunal Bajaj (with effect from April 06, 2022)
Mr. Kunal Malani (with effect from April 06, 2022)
Mr. Rajesh Goel (with effect from April 06, 2022)

Mr. Srikanth Garani Sheshadri
Mr. Vishwanath Prahlad Rao Deshpande
Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh

. Is a member of the Key Management Personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity

Relatives of Key Management Personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity

Mrs. Jayshree
Mrs. Sree Devi
Mrs. Vidya Deshpande

. The entity and the reporting entity are the members of same group

Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company

Samvardhana Motherson Global Carriers Limited

Motherson Air Travel Agencies Limited
SMR Automotive Systems India Limited

Samvardhana Motherson Global Management Services ( A Division Of Samvardhana Motherson International Limited )

Related party transactions for the year

Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of services
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Other income
Interest Income
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Employee benefit expenses
Mrs. Jayshree
Mrs. Sree Devi
Mrs. Vidya Deshpande

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Srikanth Garani Sheshadri
Mr. Vishwanath Prahlad Rao Deshpande
Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh

Re-imbursement of expenses
Aero Treatments Private Limited

Other expenses
Sub contract charges-treatment
Aero Treatments Private Limited

Sub contract charges-machining
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

2.35

0.57

21.52
21.52
21.52

(12.94)

173.42

6.39

217

0.47

2.66
2.66
2.66

15.64
15.64
15.64

(1.90)

108.52

0.80
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Related Party Transactions for the year (continued)

Purchase of stores and spare parts

Samvardhana Motherson Global Carriers Limited

Travelling and conveyance charges
Motherson Air Travel Agencies Limited

Mr. Vishwanath Prahlad Rao Deshpande

Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh
Professional charges
Motherson Air Travel Agencies Limited

SMR Automotive Systems India Limited

Business promotion
Motherson Air Travel Agencies Limited

Rates and taxes

Samvardhana Motherson Global Management Services ( A Division of Samvardhana

Motherson International Limited )

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

0.04

3.02
0.39

0.63
001

0.16

0.01

0.78
0.82

Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date

Assets
Financial assets - Loans
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Financial assets - Trade receivables
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

Other financial assets
Aero Treatments Private Limited

Liabilities
Non current borrowings
Mr. Srikanth Garani Sheshadri

Financial liabilities - Trade payables
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited
Aero Treatments Private Limited
Motherson Air Travel Agencies Limited

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

April 01, 2021

7.00

4.68

1.90

6.29
23.79
0.32

Samvardhana Motherson Global Management Services ( A Division Of 0.01
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited ) ’

Other financial liabilities
Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh

7.00

2.10

1.90

0.11

0.34

3.07

0.35
3.39

0.07
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33 Ratio Analysis and its elements
Key financial ratios along with the details of significant changes (25% or more) in FY 2022-23 compared to FY 2021-22 is as follows:

For the year ended Reason for variance
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 % change (in case of variation of 25% or more from
preceding year)

Current Ratios (in times) 1.30 1.15 13.0%
{Current Assets / Current Liabilities)

Debt- Equity Ratio (in times) 0.92 1.12 -17.7%
[(Long term borrowing including current maturities +
short term borrowing ) / Shareholders equity]

Debt Service Coverage ratio (in times) 2.19 1.05 107.9% Due to improvement in earnings before interest,
[(Earnings before interest, depreciation, dividend deprec@ation, amortisation and tax as compared to
income, interest income, loss on sale of properly, preceding year

plant and equipment and exceptional items but
after tax) / (Interest expense on short term and long
term borrowings + scheduled principal repayment
of long term borrowing during the year)]

Return on Equity ratio {in %) 14.77% 16.20% -8.8%
(Net Profit after taxes / Average Shareholders

Equity)

Inventory Turnover ratio (in times) 1.18 1.01 17.6%

(Cost of goods sold / Average inventories )

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (in times) 3.74 4.52 “17.1%
(Revenue from contract with customers / Average
trade receivables)

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (in times) 6.69 711 -5.8%
(Purchase of goods / Average trade payable )

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) 2.09 211 -0.7%
(Revenue from contract with customers / Average

working capital excluding current maturities of long

term debt)

Net Profit ratio (in %) 9.01% 9.47% -4.9%
(Profit / (loss) for the period / Revenue from
contract with customers)

Return on Capital Employed (in %) 15.56% 13.27% 17.3%
(Earnings before interest expenses, dividend

income, interest income and taxes / Average

capital employed)

Return on Investment (in %) 0.00% 0.00% 0.0% No dividend income
(Dividend income / Investment (on which dividend
income earned))
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34 Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

(a) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Property, plant and equipment
Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be executed, (net of

advances of INR 139.77 million (March 31, 2022: Nil) (April 01,2021 : Nil)) 578.73 = -

Total 578.73 - -

(b) Contingent Liabilities

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Towards Income Tax matters 0.30 0.39
0.30 0.39 -

35 Assets pledged as security
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are as follows:

Notes  March 31,2023  March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Current:
First charge
Inventories 9 972.68 661.31 639.08
Trade receivables 10 816.12 417.63 309.89
Cash and cash equivalents 11 26.23 23.79 21.07
Other bank balances 12 28.43 93.43 134.70
Other current assets 6to8 33.86 35.71 26.64
Total current assets pledged as security 1,877.32 1,231.87 1,131.38
Non Current:
First charge
Plant & Machinery 3 582.32 612,42 676.04
Other items of property, plant and equipment 3 51.18 50.60 49.65
Capital advance 8 139.77 - -
Capital work in progress 3 61.71 - -
834.98 663.02 725.69
Second charge
Freehold and leasehold land 3 176.45 176.45 150.10
Buildings and leasehold improvements 3 266.41 269.53 212.94
Capital advance 8 - = -
Capital work in progress 3 81.74 - 4.53
524.60 445.98 367.57
Total non-current assets pledged as security 1,359.58 1.109.00 1,093.26

36 Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

The transaction price is charged to revenue under Statement of Profit and Loss as and when performance obligations of the Company are
completed which generally coincides with the time at which the risks and rewards as a seller are fulfilled as per the inco terms of the shipment.

As at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, the transaction price is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss at a point in time on completion of
performance obligations under the contract. Therefore, there is no transaction price to be allocated on account of remaining performance
obligations.

The table below represents summary of contract assets and liabilities relating to contracts with customers :
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Trade receivables 816.12 417.63 309.89
Advances from customers 3.00 4.26 -
37 Leases

The Company assesses each lease contract and if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration, the Company recognised right to use assets and lease liabilities for those lease contracts except for shori-term lease
and lease of low-value assets.

The Company has leases contracts for office equipments such as printers and coffee machine, the period for which is 12 months or less. The
Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ and ‘lease of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases

March 31,2023  March 31, 2022

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year on account of short term and low value 1.87 1.91
lease payments "
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38 Segment Information:

A. Disaggregated revenue information

39

Description of segments and principal activities

The Company is primarily in the business of manufacture, assembly and sale of aerospace components.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting to the Chief Operating Decision Maker "CODM" of the
Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments . The Company has
monthly review and forecasting procedure in place and CODM reviews the operations of the Company as a whole, hence there are no
reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments” .

For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

i) Revenue from customers

India 516.59 302.86
Outside India (based on location) 1,751.71 1,321.10
2,268.30 1,623.96

For the year ended

Type of goods or services March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of manufactured goods 2,257.65 1,613.85
Sale of services 10.65 10.11

Total revenue from contracts with customers 2,268.30 1,623.96

For the year ended

Timing of revenue recognition March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

At a point in time 2,268.30 1,623.96

Over a period of time * *

Total revenue from contracts with customers 2,268.30 1,623.96

ii) Segment Assets
Total of non-current assets other than financial instruments, investment in subsidiary and associate and deferred tax assets broken down
by location of the assets, is shown below:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
India 1,396.36 1,131.96 1,109.18
Outside India - - -
1,396.36 1.131.96 1,109.18

i) Revenues from transactions with a single external customer amounting to 10 per cent or more of the Company's revenues is as follows
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Customer 1 934.58 862.84
Customer 2 346.57 226.03
Customer 3 220.45 263.06

1,501.60 1,351.93

Capitalisation of Exchange differences as per para D13AA of Ind AS 101 "First Time Adoption"

The Company has exercised the option to capitalise the exchange differences as per para 46A of Accounting Standard 11. The exchange
differences arising on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the period or reported in previous financial statements, in so far as they relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital
asset, can be added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and shall be depreciated over the balance life of the asset, and in other
cases, can be accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" in the enterprise's financial statements
and amortized over the balance period of such long term asset or liability, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods.
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40 Fair value measurements
Financial instruments by category

March 31, 2023

Note Carrying Amortised
Value FVTPL FVOCI Cost*

Financial assets

Investments 5 437.09 - - 437.09
Loans 6 7.75 - - 7.75
Trade receivables 10 816.12 - - 816.12
Cash and cash equivalents 11 26.23 - - 26.23
Other bank balances 12 28.43 - - 28.43
Other financial assets 7 8.13 - - 8.13
Total financial assets 1,323.75 - - 1,323.75
Financial Liabilities .

Borrowings 15(a) & 15(b) 1,636.30 - - 1,636.30
Trade payables 18 230.73 - - 230.73
Other financial liabilities 19 53.47 - - 53.47
Total financial liabilities 1,920.50 - - 1,920.50

March 31, 2022

Note Carrying Amortised
Value FVTPL FVOCI Cost*

Financial assets

Investments 5 45,89 - - 45.89
Loans 6 7.84 - - 7.84
Trade receivables 10 417.63 - - 417.63
Cash and cash equivalents 11 23.79 - - 23.79
Other bank balances 12 93.43 - - 93.43
Other financial assets 7 7.22 - - 7.22
Total financial assets 595.80 - - 595.80
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 15(a) & 15(b) 1,161.73 - - 1,161.73
Trade payables 18 151.26 - - 151.26
Other financial liabilities 19 67.34 - - 67.34
Total financial liabilities 1,380.33 - - 1.380.33

April 01, 2021
Note Carrying Amortised
Value FVTPL FVOCI Cost*

Financial assets

Investments 5 45.89 - - 45.89
Loans 6 0.72 - B 0.72
Trade receivables 10 309.89 - - 309.89
Cash and cash equivalents 11 21.07 - - 21.07
Other bank balances 12 134.70 - - 134.70
Other financial assets 7 578 - - 5.78
Total financial assets 518.05 - - 518.05
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 15(a) & 15(b) 1,293.29 - - 1,293.29
Trade payables 18 398.77 - - 39.77
Other financial liabilities 19 30.29 - - 30.29

Total financial liabilities 1,363.35 - - 1,363.35
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40 Fair value measurements (continued)

* The carrying amounts of trade receivables, borrowings, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, trade payables
and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their face values.

i. Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2023

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Foreign currency swaps - - 15.92 15.92
Total financial liabilities - - 15.92 15.92

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 *  Total
Financial liabilities
Foreign currency swaps - 9.72 9.72
Total financial liabilities - - 9.72 9.72

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at April 1, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities -
Foreign currency swaps - 10.10 10.10
Total financial liabilities - - 10.10 10.10

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity
instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued
using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities included in level 3.

ii. Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
a. the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.
b. the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and principal swap is determined using forward exchange rates at the
balance sheet date.
c. the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows.
d. the fair value of the remaining financial instruments covered under level 3 is determined using discounted cash flow

iii. Fair value of non current financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Carrying ) Carrying ) Carrying Fair value
amount Fair value amount Fair value amount
Financial Assets
Loan to related party ' 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 0.11 0.11
Other financial assets 5.44 5.44 5.32 5.32 5.32 5.32
12.44 12.44 12.32 12.32 5.44 5.44
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 480.51 480.51 313.93 313.93 559.17 659.17
Other financial liabilities - - 10.61 10.61 - -
480.51 480.51 324,54 324.54 559.17 559,17

" The fair value of non-current financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost is substantially same as their
carrying amount.

Note: The carrying amounts of current financial assets and current financial liabilities i.e. trade receivables, loans, other
financial assets, trade payables, short term borrowings and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their
fair values, due to their short-term nature.
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a4

(a) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company in its capacity as an internationally active supplier for the aerospace industry is exposed to various risks i.e., market risk, liquidity risk and
credit risk.

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The
Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and
to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities.

Below are the major risks which can impact the Company:

A Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market price/ rate. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and other price risks. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits and payables/ receivables in foreign currencies.

a. Price risk:

* Fluctuation in commodity price in global market affects directly and indirectly the price of raw material and components used by the Company in its various
products segment. Substantial pricing pressure from major OEMSs to give price cuts and inability to pass on the increased cost to customers may also affect
the profitability of the Company. The key raw materials for the Company's business is aluminium, steel and titanium. The Company has arrangements with
major vendors for a long term agreement which gives the Company a leverage to source its materials at below spot prices.

Further, the Company avails the services of its Holding Company's Global Sourcing Procurement (GSP) set up at Sharjah which gives leverage of bulk
buying and helps in controlling prices to a certain extent.

b. Foreign currency risk:

The Company operates internationally and a major portion of the sales, raw material purchases, packing credit facilities and external commercial borrowings
are transacted in USD. Other transactions such as sub contract charges, major portion of borrowings, travelling and other transactions in the ordinary course
of business is made in INR. Consequently the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk to the extent that there is mismatch between the currencies in
which its sales and purchases are in US Dollars, whereas other transactions are largely made locally. The exchange rate between the Rupee and foreign
currencies has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future. Over the past years, rupee has depreciated against the
USD. However, as the Company's earnings are in USD and purchase of raw materials is in USD, the Company is not adversely effected on account of
foreign exchange as it is naturally hedged.

The unhedged foreign currency exposure is as follows:
(i) Derivatives outstanding as at the reporting date

Particulars/ Purpose As at As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Foreign Currency Swaps 15.92 9.72 10.10

(ii) Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the reporting date (Net exposure to foreign currency risk)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Payable | (Receivable) Payable / {Receivable) Payable / (Receivable)
Amount in A ti Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount in
Foreign currency mounINlir_\: Foreign currency INR Foreign currency INR
in million in million in million
Transactions in USD
Trade receivables 9.76 802.14 5.38 400.82 4.23 304.67
Cash and cash equivalents 0.13 10.81 0.22 16.17 0.09 6.38
Trade payables (1.99) (163.37) (1.49) (114.37) (0.42) (31.25)
Borrowings (current) (12.34) (1,014.89) (7.85) (603.51) (6.35) (472.50)
Borrowings (non current) (1.11) (91.03) (1.65) (127.08) (2.20) (163.56)
Others - - (0.18) (13.51) (0.53) (39.21)
Transactions in GBP
Trade receivables 0.05 4.87 0,01 0.57 0.00 0.16
Trade payables (0.00) (0.48) - - - E
Transactions in JPY
Payable towards Property, ) _ (©.29) (5.92) (33.11) (22.55)

plant and equipment
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41 (a) Financial risk management (continued)

b. Foreign currency risk (to be continued) :

Foreign currency sensitivity on unhedged exposure
1% increase / decrease in foreign exchange rates will have the following impact on profit before tax:

Impact on profit before tax
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

usD
Increase by 1% in forex rate (4.56) (4.41)
Decrease by 1% in forex rate 4.56 4.41
GBP
Increase by 1% in forex rate 0.04 0.01
Decrease by 1% in forex rate (0.04) (0.01)
JPY
Increase by 1% in forex rate - (0.06)
Decrease by 1% in forex rate = 0.086
(iii) Mark to market losses / (gain) on cross currency swaps
For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Mark to Market losses/(gain) on cross currency swaps 15.92 9.72

c. Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. During
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, the Company's borrowings at variable rate were mainly denominated in INR and USD.

(i) Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021
Variable rate borrowings 621.41 463.22 719.72
Fixed rate borrowings - 94.99 94.99
Total borrowings 621.41 558.22 814.72

An analysis by maturities is provided in Note [C (ii)] Maturities of financial liabilities below.

(ii) Sensitivity analysis
For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year.

Impact on profit before tax
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest rates-increase by 50 basis points* (3.11) (2.32)

Interest rates-decrease by 50 basis points* 3.11 2.32
* Holding all other variables constant

B Credit risk:
The credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
towards the Company and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and deposits with banking institutions.

Trade receivables

The Company has developed guidelines for the management of credit risk from trade receivables. The Company's primary customers are major Tier | and
Tier Il companies in Aerospace Industry with good credit ratings. The adherence of all clients to payment due dates is monitored on an on-going basis,
thereby practically eliminating the risk of default and impairment.

Financial instruments and cash deposits
The Company has deposited funds at two major banking institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.
Also, no impairment loss has been recorded in respect of fixed deposits that are with recognised commercial banks and are not past due.

C Liquidity risk:
The liquidity risk encompasses any risk that the Company cannot fully meet its financial obligations. To manage the liquidity risk, cash flow forecasting is
performed by the Company. The Company's finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to
meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities / overdraft facilities at all times so that the
Company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.
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41 (a) Financial risk management (continued)
C Liquidity risk (continued) :

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative and

derivative financial liabilities:

Year ended March 31, 2023 Upto 1 year 1to § years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivatives

Long Term Borrowings (including current maturities) 140.90 480.51 - 621.41
Short Term Borrowings 1,014.89 - - 1,014.89
Trade payables 230.73 - - 230.73
Other financial liabilities 48.16 - - 48.16
Total non-derivative liabilities 1,434.69 480.61 - 1,915.19
Derivatives

Derivatives 5.31 10.61 - 15.92
Total derivative liabilities 5.31 10.61 - 15.92
Year Ended March 31, 2022 Upto 1 year 1to 5years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivatives

Long Term Borrowings (including current maturities) 244,29 313.92 - 558.22
Short Term Borrowings 603.51 - - 603.51
Trade payables 151.26 - - 161.26
Other financial liabilities 64.91 - - 64.91
Total non-derivative liabilities 1,063.97 313.92 - 1,377.89
Derivatives

Derivatives 2.43 7.29 - 9.72
Total derivative liabilities 243 7.29 - 9.72
Year Ended April 01, 2022 Upto 1 year 1to 5years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivatives

Long Term Borrowings (including current maturities) 261.63 559.17 - 820.79
Short Term Borrowings 472.50 - - 472,50
Trade payables 39.77 - - 39.77
Other financial liabilities 28.27 30.35 - 58.62
Total non-derivative liabilities 802.16 589.52 - 1,391.67
Derivatives

Derivatives 2.02 8.08 - 10.10
Total derivative liabilities 2.02 8.08 - 10.10

——This space has been intentionally left blank—
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42 Capital management

(a) Risk management
The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors Net Debt to EBITDA ratio i.e. Net debt (total borrowings (including lease
liabilities) net of cash and cash equivalents) divided by EBITDA (Earnings before interest, depreciation, dividend income, interest income
and exceptional items)

The Company's strategy is to ensure that the Net Debt to EBITDA is managed at an optimal level considering the above factors. The Net
Debt to EBITDA ratios were as follows:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Debt - 1,610.07 1,137.94
EBITDA 466.22 338.06
Net Debt to EBITDA 3.45 3.37

(b) Loan covenants
Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the Company is required to comply with certain financial covenants and the Company
has complied with those covenants throughout the reporting period.

43 Exemption from preparation of consolidated financials statements
As per Ind AS 110, paragraph 4(a), a Parent company need not present consolidated financials statements if it meets following
conditions:
i) It is a wholly owned subsidiary or is a partially owned subsidiary of another company and all its other members, including those not
otherwise entitled to vote, have been intimated in writing and for which the proof of delivery of such intimation is available with the
company, do not object to the company not presenting consolidated financial statements.
ii) Its ultimate or intermediate holding company files the consolidated financial statements with the registrar which are in compliance with
the applicable accounting standards.
The financials statements are separate financial statements and the exemption from consolidation has been used, as :
i) the Company has informed the other shareholders about its intention of not presenting consolidated financial statements and the
shareholders has not objected to the Company not preparing consolidated financial statements.
i) the Company's Holding Company, Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly known as Motherson Sumi Systems
Limited), files the consolidated financial statements with the registrar which are in compliance with the applicable accounting standards.

List of significant investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Name of the investees Proportion of Principal place of Method used to account
ownership interest business
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited (Associate) 49.50% India Cost

Aero Treatments Private Limited (Subsidiary) 83.02% India Cost
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44 Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises

45

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act’). The
disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act is as follows:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 01, 2021

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act
b » 70.45 27.24 -
and remaining unpaid as at year end

Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the = = =
year . g

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED
Act, for payments already made

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -

Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any
Benami property.
(i) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

(viii) The Company is not declared as wilfu! defaulter by any bank or financial institutions.
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46 First time adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS
balance sheet at April 01, 2021 (the Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the
following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to ind
AS.

(i) Ind AS optional exemptions

Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in
the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the
date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets.
Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying
value. There are no decommissioning liabilities of the Company.

Investment in associates
There is an option to measure investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 at either:

(a) Fair value on date of transition; or

(b) Previous GAAP carrying values

The Company has decided to use the previous GAAP carrying values and not to fair value its investments in associates as on the date of
transition.

Exchange differences arising from Long term foreign currency monetary item

As per para 46A of AS 11 (the previous GAAP), at the option of any enterprise (such option to be irrevocable and to be applied to all such
foreign currency monetary items), the exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded during the period, or reported in previous financial statements, in so far as they relate to the
acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, can be added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and shall be depreciated over the balance life
of the asset, and in other cases, can be accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account® in the enterprise’s
financial statements and amortized over the balance period of such long term asset or liability, by recognition as income or expense in each of
such periods.

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation
of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognised in the financial statements for the period ending immediately before the beginning of
the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previous GAAP

(i) ind AS mandatory exceptions
Estimates
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date
in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that
those estimates were in error.
Ind AS estimates as at April 01, 2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets
Assessment whether assets meets the criteria of amortised cost or fair value through OCl on the basis of the facts and circumstances that
exist at the date of transition to Ind AS and not earlier dates.

B. Equity Reconciliation as at March 31, 2022 and April 01, 2021

Note March 31,2022  April 01, 2021
Total equity (shareholder's fund) as per previous GAAP
Equity Shares 23.20 23.20
Capital Redemption Reserve 38.00 38.00
Securities Premium 93.79 93.79
Retained Earnings 1,018.77 845.51
Adjustments under Ind AS:
Adjustment on account of Tax effects 4 17.49 16.04
Adjustment on account of designation of non voting shares as financial liabilities 7 (144.52) (125.35)
Adjustment on account of Effective Interest Rate 6 1.08 1.90
Others 8 (9.71) (10.11)

Total 1,038.10 882.99
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C. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Total Comprehensive Income between previous GAAP and Ind AS
(i) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021

As at April 01, 2021

Hots Pg:xg?s Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 1,088.72 - 1,088.72
Capital work in progress 4.53 - 4.53
Intangible assets 8.86 - 8.86
Investment in subsidiaries and associate 45.89 - 45.89
Financial assets
i. Loans 0.11 - 0.11
ii. Other financial assets 5 5.32 - 5.32
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 5.71 16.04 21.75
Non-current tax assets (net) 1.64 = 1.64
Total non-current assets 1,160.78 16.04 1,176.82
Current assets
Inventories 639.07 - 639.07
Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 309.89 - 309.89
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 21.07 - 21.07
iii. Bank balances other than (ji) above 134.70 - 134.70
iv. Loans 0.61 - 0.61
v. Other financial assets 0.46 -« 0.46
Other current assets 25.56 - 25.56
Total current assets 1,131.36 - 1,131.37
Total assets 2,292.14 16.04 _2,308.19
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 7 23.20 (1.20) 22.00
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 1 977.30 (116.31) 860.99
Total equity 1,000.50 (117.51) 882.99
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 6&7 465.25 93.92 559.17
ii. Other financial liabilities 7&8 - 38.43 38.43
Employee benefit obligations 20.31 - 20.31
Total non-current liabilities 485.56 132.35 617.91
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 6&7 734.94 (0.81) 734.13
ii. Trade payables - -
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises - B -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 39.77 - 39.77
iii. Other financial liabilities 8 28.27 2.02 30.29
Employee benefit obligations 1.58 - 1.58
Other current liabilities 1.52 - 1.52
Total current liabilities 806.08 1.21 807.29
Total liabilities 1,291.64 133.56 1,425.20
Total equity and liabilities 2,292.14 16.04 2,308.19

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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(ii) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2022

Note Previous

GAAP* Adjustments ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 1,109.00 - 1,109.00
Capital work in progress - = -
Intangible assets 8.92 - 8.92
Investment in subsidiaries and associate 45.89 - 45.89
Financial assets
i. Loans 7.00 - 7.00
ii. Other financial assets 5 5.32 . 5.32
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 30.67 17.49 48.16
Other non-current assets 0.05 - 0.05
Non-current tax assets (net) 1.67 - 1.67
Total non-current assets 1,208.52 17.48 1,226.01
Current assets
Inventories 661.31 - 661.31
Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 417.63 - 417.63
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 23.79 - 23.79
iii. Bank balances other than (ii) above 93.43 - 93.43
iv. Loans 0.84 - 0.84
v. Other financial assets 1.90 - 1.80
Other current assets 32.96 - 32.96
Total current assets 1,231.86 - 1,231.86
Total assets 2,440.38 17.49 2,457.87
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 7 23.20 (1.20) 22.00
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 1 1,150.56 (134.46) 1,016.10
Total equity 1,173.76 (135.66) 1,038.10
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 68&7 314.48 (0.55) 313.83
ii. Other financial liabilities 8 - 7.29 7.29
Employee benefit obligations 24,51 - 24.51
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - - -
Total non-current liabilities 338.99 6.74 345.73
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 68&7 753.34 94.47 847.81
ii. Trade payables - _
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 19.99 - 19.99
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 131.27 131.27
jiii. Other financial liabilities 7&8 15.40 51.94 67.34
Employee benefit obligations 1.85 - 1.85
Current tax liabilities (net) 1.39 - 1.39
Other current liabilities 4.39 - 4.39
Total current liabilities 927.63 146.41 1,074.04
Total liabilities 1,266.62 153.15 1,419.77
Total equity and liabilities 2,440.38 17.49 2.457.87

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
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D. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022

Previous

Note GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
Revenue
Revenue from contract with customers 1,623.96 - 1,623.96
Other operating revenue 18.41 - 18.41
Total revenue from operations 1,642.37 - 1,642.37
Other income 6.69 - 6.69
Total income 1,649.06 - 1,649.06
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 638.97 - 638.97
Changes in inventory of finished goods, work-in-progress and 18.06 B 18.06
stock in trade
Employee benefits €xpense 3 226.01 . (0.63) 225.38
Depreciation and amortisation expense 106.08 - 106.08
Finance costs 6&7 51.28 19.98 71.26
Other expenses 7&8 428.97 (0.39) 428.58
Total expenses 1,469.37 18.96 1,488.33
Profit before tax 179.69 (18.96) 160.73
Tax expenses
-Current tax 31.40 - 31.40
-Deferred tax expense/ (credit) 4 (24.96) (1.27) (26.23)
Total tax expense 6.44 (1.27) 5.17
Profit for the year 173.25 (17.69) 155.56
Other comprehensive income
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of employment benefit obligations 3 - (0.63) (0.63)
Deferred tax on remeasurements of employment benefit obligations 4 = 0.18 0.18
Total other comprehensive income - (0.44) (0.45)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 173.25 (18.13) 155.11
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
E. Impact of Ind AS on the statements of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
Previous .
Note GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flow from operating activities 292.60 - 292.60
Net cash flow from investing activities (76.02) - (76.02)
Net cash flow from financing activities (213.86) - (213.86)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2.72 - 272
Cash and cash equivalents as at April 01, 2021 21.07 21.07
Less: Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 0.00 - 0.00
23.80 - 23.80
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of statement of cash lows under Ind AS:

Particulars March 31,2022  April 01, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents as per previous GAAP 23.79 21.07
Adjustments under Ind AS ] z
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows 23.79 21.07

F. Notes to first time adoption of Ind AS

The Company'’s financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are the first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The adoption of Ind AS was carried out in accordance with Ind AS
101, using April 1, 2021 as the transition date. Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS standards and interpretations that are effective for the first Ind
AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, be applied consistently and retrospectively for all fiscal years presented.
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1 Retained Earnings
Retained earnings as at 1st April, 2021 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

2 Property, Plant and Equipment
As per Ind AS 101, a Company may elect to:
(i) measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair value as its deemed cost at that
date.
(i) use a previous GAAP revaluation of an property, plant and equipment at or before the date of transition as deemed cost at the date of the
revalualion, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the revaluation, broadly comparable to:
a. Fair Value
b. or cost or depreciated cost under Ind AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or specific price index.
(iif) carrying value of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties as on the date of transition to Ind AS (which are
measured in accordance with previous GAAP and after making adjustments relating to decommissioning liabilities prescribed under Ind AS 101)
if there has been no change in its functional currency on the date of transition.

As permitted by Ind AS 101, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value under previous GAAP for all the items of property
plant and equipment and the same selection has been made for the intangible assets. There are no decommissioning liabilities of the Company.

3 Re-measurements of Post Employment Benefit Obligation
Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit and loss. Under the previous GAAP,
these re-measurements were forming part of the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

4 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax under Ind AS has been recognized for temporary differences between tax base and the book base of the relevant assets and
liabilities. Under IGAAP the deferred tax was accounted based on P&L approach wherein the timing differences for the period impacting the profit
or loss is recognised, Consequently, the judgement of whether the differences arising between tax profit and accounting profitis getting reversed
in the tax holiday period is shifted from P&L approach to balance sheet approach

5 Security Deposit
Security deposit mainly comprises of deposits given to electricity department, rental deposits etc. Their fair value is equal to their carrying value
as disclosed in the financials.

6 Borrowings
Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial
recognition, earlier they were recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they were incurred. Under Ind AS, these costs are
recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method.

Accordingly, the borrowings has been reduced by INR 1.08 million as at March 31, 2022 (INR 1.90 million as at April 01, 2021).

7 Borrowings - Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares
As per Ind AS 32, a financial liability is any liability that is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity and
an equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Ind AS requires
the issuer to evaluate whether the instrument issued is a financial liability or equity or whether it contains both a liability and an equity
component.
Non-Voting Series "A" Equity shares are instruments which do not camy any voting rights to the holders with a clause that the Company shall
buy back the same within a particular period of time at a particular rate
Accordingly, the Company has designated the above instruments as a financial liability and reflecled under Borrowings. The differential between
the price to be paid on buyback and on issue is amortised over the tenure. This amount is reflected under Finance cost.

Under the previous GAAP, the nominal value of the share of INR 1.20 million was reflected under Equity Share Capital and the differential
between issue price and nominal value was reflected under Securities Premium amounting to INR 93.79 million. Under Ind AS, the same has
been reflected under Borrowings.

Consequently, under Ind AS, the Borrowings has increased by INR 94.99 million as at March 31, 2022 (INR 94,99 miillion as at April 01, 2021).
Further, the finance cost was increased by INR 19.17 million for the year ended March 31, 2022 and retained earnings reduced by INR 30.36
million as at April 01, 2021.

8 Derivative Liabilities
The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as foreign currency swaps to hedge its foreign currency risks. Under Indian GAAP,
there is no mandatory standard that deals comprehensively with hedge accounting which has resulted in the adoption of varying practices.
Accordingly, at the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has accounted for the mark to market gain/loss on such foreign currency swap
contracts and corresponding impact has been adjusted in the retained earnings.
Accordingly, the financial liabilities have increased by INR 9.72 miillion as at March 31, 2022 (INR 10.10 million as at April 01, 2021).

47 Note on COVID-19:
The Company’s operations were impacted partially in the previous year by the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and therefore the figures presented
for the current and previous year are not strictly comparable
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48 Standards issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated March 31, 2023 to amend
the following Ind AS which are effective from April 01, 2023.
(i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of
errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023 and apply to changes in accounting policies
and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the start of that period.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

(ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to
disclose their 'significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how
entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023. Consequential amendments have been
made in Ind AS 107.
The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.

(iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Ind AS 12
The amendments nammow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give
rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. In
addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available)
and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with leases and
decommissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101. The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for
annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023.

The Company is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.

49 Amounts appearing as zero "0" in financial are below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company.
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